3/9/2021 Mail - Matt Melvin - Outlook

NDP's response - Will Canada engage with the US Dept. of Defense re: UAPTF report?

Matt Melvin <info@uapmediakit.ca>
Tue 3/9/2021 10:39 AM
To: Jagmeet.Singh@parl.gc.ca <Jagmeet.Singh@parl.gc.ca>

Hello Mister Singh and team,

As below, I'm contacting various MP's regarding the developments surrounding the US Gov't's newly
formed task force to find out of Canada's Dept. of National Defence is aware of and actively engaging
the US to learn how this may affect Canada.

Are any NDP members aware of the task force and any communication our government has had on the
topic?

Does the NDP feel this is an issue that deserves some attention?

Thank you in advance,
Matt Melvin
Kenmore, ON
613-295-9777

From: Matt Melvin

Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2021 8:52 AM

To: information@forces.gc.ca <information@forces.gc.ca>

Subject: Will Canada engage with the US Dept. of Defense re: UAPTF report?

Hello,

The United States' Senate Intelligence Committee, through the report on the Intelligence Authorization

Act for fiscal 2021, has given the Director of National Intelligence, in consultation with the Secretary of

Defense, a mandate to submit a report on unidentified aerial phenomena (UAPs) within 180 days or the
Act being signed into law.

Source: https://www.msn.com/en-gb/news/world/covid-bill-includes-180-day-countdown-for-pentagon-
to-make-ufo-disclosures/ar-BBlcmbra

1) Has anyone within Canada's Department of Defence been in contact with the US regarding this topic?

2) Will anyone within Canada's Dept. of Defence be involved in discussions with the US once the report
is finalized and released?

Thank you in advance for your response,

Matt Melvin
www.uapmediakit.ca
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